Central Valley Li'l Warriors General Board Meeting Minutes 5/19/2025 @ Center Stage

Type of Meeting: General Board Meeting Called to Order at 7:12pm by Kayla Eller, President

- 1. Approval of Minutes from last meeting
 - a. Accepted by: Dannielle Thiel and Jen Milliken

2. Treasurer's Report:

- a. Monthly Financial Report: Starting balance of \$149,754.71. Total receipts of \$22,409.31. Total disbursements of \$14,712.27.
- b. Current Balance: \$157,451.83
- c. Treasurer Updates: We need to contact tax guy. I believe taxes are due in June.
- d. Accepted by: Matt Morgan and Clay Atkinson

3. Committee Reports:

- a. Football
 - i. BCYFL Report/Updates: BCYFL meeting was last week. Reminder it is \$10 per card per kid (all kids). Red and white clearance cards are up this year. Kayla explains that BCYFL used to give 5 year cards out if all clearances were provided, however this was flawed because it allowed for clearances to potentially expire within that 5 year period. Last year they provided 1 year cards or 5 year cards. This year they will only provide 5 year cards & accept clearances from 2025.
 - ii. Organization Report/Updates: Coaches started discussing optional conditioning. Nothing scheduled yet, but they want conditioning to start in June. There is a free lineman camp 05/20/2025 by Elite Athletix, paid for by Shane Checkens. Jerseys were ordered and will take approximately 3 weeks. Helmets will hopefully be in soon. Kayla reminds that when registering for football, you can select check and then pay later (by equipment distribution).
 - iii. Important Dates (tentative):
 - 1. Registration: April 1st through June 30th pending numbers
 - 2. Optional Conditioning: TBD
 - 3. Mandatory Conditioning: July 7
 - 4. Equipment Distribution: July 7
 - 5. Heat acclimation week: July 21
 - 6. Full pads: July 28
 - 7. Exhibition @ Blackhawk 8/2 (1pm, 3pm, 5pm)
 - 8. Exhibition @ Riverside 8/9 (10am, 12pm, 2pm)
 - 9. First regular season game: Weekend of August 16
 - iv. Accepted by: Matt Morgan and Clay Atkinson

b. Cheerleading

- i. General Report: Mandatory cheer parent meeting was today. This week is Mighty Mite mandatory choreography camp, next week will be Twerps and Termites. Breanne reached out to varsity cheer to get days scheduled for the stunt camp, still waiting to hear back, anticipating July. Music has been selected for all the squads. Cheer Milkhouse Meats fundraiser starts today. 3 competitions have been selected for the competition squad (see dates below). Breanne is waiting to hear from varsity regarding CV's home Beast and Bows competition, at this time it is unknown if there will be one. If there is no Beast and Bows competition, Breanne is looking at possibly the Hopewell competition (exhibition showcase) for the Game Day squads for this year. Breanne received cheer accessory invoices from Kaylee at Varsity, however there have been issues with people finalizing orders and creating profiles. Breanne will go through and make sure every cheerleader has an order.
- ii. Important Dates (tentative):
 - 1. Mandatory weeks: August 11-15
 - 2. Twerp/Termite Choreography Camp: May 27 May 30
 - 3. Mighty Mite Choreography Camp: May 20 May 22
 - 4. Seneca Valley Competition: September 7
 - 5. New Brighton Competition: September 14
 - 6. Hopewell Competition: September 21
- iv. Accepted by: Dannielle Thiel and Dana Battles

c. Fundraising

- i. Bingo Report: Bingo is doing well, turning in \$4,221.00, future looks good. Time to renew contract, will take place before the 6/9 meeting.
- ii. General Report: Bowsers Hoagie fundraiser is confirmed. Cheer: pick up 7/9, Football pick up 7/16. The ticket quality from the new printer was good, we can proceed to use them for our organizational calendar tickets. Proposal from Amanda Siegel for spirit wear fundraiser, there were no objections so we will be using her again this year.
- iii. Accepted by: Dannielle Thiel and Matt Morgan

d. Equipment

- i. General Update: Helmets have been ordered, waiting for them to come back. Pants need ordered, Riddell has them in stock, just need to confirm the quantity needed. Board approved Amanda to do the new navy practice jerseys at \$15/each.
- ii. Accepted by: Matt Morgan and Clay Atkinson

e. Grounds

- i. General Update: Grass has been cut. He ordered items needed to install the donated water heater. There is a tree down and large branches from the recent storm, Kayla suggested a cleanup day.
- ii. Accepted by: Jen Milliken and Clay Atkinson

f. Concession Stand

- i. General Report: Jen reached out to Brusters, she will begin to order in June, prices did slightly increase, but profit margin is still good. Jen spoke with Mr. John Port-a-John regarding a possible trailer, they believe it is already rented but the rep will check with the manager, Jen followed up and has still not heard back. Warrior Wednesdays will be every other week (7/9, 7/23, 8/6, 8/20, 9/3, 9/17, 10/1, 10/15 tentatively). Kayla asks about Jen's concession stand committee, no one at this time but a signup genius will be created for members to sign up. Kayla will get Clay keys to the concession stand in the event Jen can not be down there on a practice evening (to access ice and first aid).
- ii. Accepted by: Dannielle Theil and Adia Kimbrough

4. Open Issues

a. None

5. New Business

- a. Next meeting is scheduled for June 9th at 7pm at Gene St. Clair field.
- b. ALL clearances must be turned in before anyone is practicing with the kids. That's for all cheer & football coaches and executive board members. For executive board, I'd like to have the clearances turned in by the Talk & Toss. Email clearances to secretary@centralvalleylilwarriors.org. I can notarize any clearances that need it.
- c. Would like to schedule a field clean up day soon. We have a tree down on the fence from the storms over the past few weeks. I'll work with the executive board on scheduling a date.
- d. Open Floor:
- e. Accepted by: Jen Vallecorsa and Dannielle Thiel
- 6. Meeting adjourned @ 7:56pm
 - a. Accepted by: Jaycen McKenzie and Clay Atkinson

/s/Allison McKenzie, Secretary

/s/Kayla Eller, President